

3.2

3.2.1

भारतीय सामाजिक विज्ञान अनुसंधान परिषद्

(मानव संसाधन विकास मंत्रालय)

पोस्ट बॉक्स - 10528, अरुना आसफ अली मार्ग,

नई दिल्ली-110 067

INDIAN COUNCIL OF SOCIAL SCIENCE RESEARCH

(Ministry of Human Resource Development)

Post Box No. 10528, Aruna Asaf Ali Marg,

New Delhi - 110 067

EPABX : 26741849 Fax : 91-11-26741836

E-mail : info@icssr.org Website : www.icssr.org

Revathy Vishwanath
Assistant Director (RP)

SANCTION ORDER

F.No. 02/297/SC/2017-18/RP/Minor

Dated: 10-1-2018

The Registrar,
Dr. Harisingh Gour Vishwavidyalaya
Sagar, Madhya Pradesh - 470003

Subject: Sanction of Minor Research Project entitled "Awareness and Attitude towards Globalization and its Impact on Personal and Social Identity among Indian Youths" to Dr. Sanjay Kumar.

Dear Sir,

1. The Indian Council of Social Science Research (ICSSR) considered the above research project submitted Dr. Sanjay Kumar, Assistant Professor, Department of Psychology, Dr. Harisingh Gour Vishwavidyalaya, Sagar, Madhya Pradesh - 470003. Co-Project Directors of the study are: Dr. Reena Basu.
2. The study, as proposed by the researcher, is to be located at and financially administered by your institution as per the guidelines of this award.
3. The ICSSR has sanctioned a grant-in-aid of Rs.03,00,000/- (Rupees Three Lakhs only) for the above research project and the grant will be released as follows:

First instalment:	Rs. 60,000/-
Second instalment:	Rs. 1,20,000/-
Third instalment:	Rs. 1,05,000/-
Publication cost:	Rs. 15000/-
<u>Total</u>	<u>:Rs.03,00,000/-</u>

Overhead charges @ 5% over and above: Rs. 15000/-**

- * ICSSR would publish it subject to recommendation by the expert and relevant Committees for the purpose, from the overall budget, so to be retained by the ICSSR.
- **will be released on successful completion of project after evaluation.

(The break-up budget approved by the ICSSR of Rs.03,00,000/- is enclosed.)

4. The First installment of the approved grant-in-aid will be released after receiving the grant-in-aid bill duly filled in, stamped and signed by the Project Director as well as the affiliating organization. (GIB already received).

Revathy Vishwanath